City of Thayer PO Box 157 Thayer, KS 66776 620-839-5353 620-839-5387 – Fax

Regular Meeting May 8, 2024

Mayor Anna Gindlesberger called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Council members present; Rayce Stiles, Randy John, Todd Callahan, Rick Rutledge, and Mayor Anna Gindlesberger. Also, present was City Maintenance, Robert Novotny III, City Treasurer, Cindy Stiles, and City Clerk, Dusti Dyke.

Said Pledge of Allegiance

Approve Agenda – Randy made, and Todd 2nd motion to approve the following agenda additions; tractor, campsites, additional culverts, arena sound system, truck tires, and shared conference room policy. Motion passed. Rayce made motion to accept the agenda with the additions, Rick 2nd. Motion carried.

Minutes – Todd made and Rayce 2nd motion to accept minutes from regular meeting April 10, 2024. Motion passed. Bills –Randy made and Rayce 2nd motion to approve bills. Motion passed.

Public Comments

Guests-

New Business:

Funds Transfer – Treasurer Stiles requested to move \$300,000.00 into two CD's, one 6-month equaling \$150,000 and one 12-month equaling \$150,000. Rayce made motion to move the funds to CDs as requested, Todd 2nd. Motion carried.

Kwikom Repairs – Todd made motion to send a letter to Kwikom regarding repairs and final balance. Rayce 2nd, motion passed. **Tractor** – Todd made motion for Robert to take the tractor to Case to see about the tire wearing issue for one side. Rick 2nd, motion carried.

Campsites- Camp host to ask about 4 barrels to use for trash at the old lake, as well as some fire pit rings. Todd made motion to update the charge for camping with no electric hookup for \$5 a day, Rayce 2nd, motion carried.

Additional Culverts- Robert discussed putting in a culvert for Mr. Gene Cox and about a new one potentially being put in elsewhere. Rick to research culvert rules, and table to June meeting.

Arena Sound System – The Booster Club is purchasing a new sound system for the arena. The amount is 4,500.00 and they would prefer not to mail a check that far. Rayce made motion for the Booster Club to purchase the sound system with the City credit card, and the Booster Club will reimburse the amount in full, via check. Randy 2^{nd} , motion carried.

Truck Tires – Robert provided quotes for tires from Big Sky Tire. Council asked for a few more quotes/brands. Table to June meeting.

Shared Conference Room Policy – The library has to have a set of rules for our shared conference room. Rayce made motion, and Todd 2^{nd} to agree to the Meeting Room Policies proposed by the library. Motion passed.

Old Business:

Culvert Behind Shop – After reviewing the funds made for other culverts during the consignment auction, Rayce made motion to sell the small culvert behind the shop for 350 to Anna Gindlesberger. Todd 2^{nd} , motion carried.

Updates:

Wastewater Project – BG Consultants has applied for the Water Technical Assistance and KDHE SRF preapplication.

Community Building Ramp – To see about getting another grant.

Osage Street Culvert – Phone line work started last week.

Cold Patch – Rick made motion to accept bid from LB Hauling, Rayce 2nd. Todd abstained from voting. Motion carried.

426 Labette Street – Taking off the agenda until there is an actual update.

Bridge on Labette Street – Done

Final Thoughts-

Robert had quotes for council for a new locator, and a 2" pump. Todd made motion for Robert to purchase 2" pump from R&F, Randy 2nd. Motion carried.

Rayce made and Todd 2nd the motion to adjourn meeting. Meeting adjourned at 8:06 p.m.